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Col-Tee

From: "RohanS Shirke"<rohan.ss80@ymail.eom>
To: "JohnRobin"<john.robin@bi-bh.com>
Cc: "Paul Bailey"<col-tec@btconnect.com>
Sent: 05 November2013 16:13
Subject: Re: ColTeeCollator
Dear John,

We have purchased a Refurbished Col- Tee, 6 station, deep pile collator.

The collator is working well ever since the installation in our printshop in February 2012.

Design of the equipment is very simple and more of mechanical styled and doesn't contain any
complicated electronics.

Minor problems arising if any could be fixed at ease by local skilled technicians.

The collator is very simple to operate.

Above all the Col- Tee team headed by Mr. Paul Bailey, a thorough gentleman, is extremely co-
operative.

I would recommend buying a Col- Tee Collator.

Regards,

Rohan Shirke

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2013, at 18:59, John Robin <iohnrobin@bi-bh.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Rohan,

We have been referred by Coltec and we understand you are using their Collators. We are
Solution providers in Bahrain and would appreciate your valuable feedback on the
performance/reliability and maintenance on the Collator

Regards

John Robin launcy
Graphic Arts Consultant
Business International WLL
Mobile: 00973 36435253
EmailID:john.robin@bi-bh.com

Disclaimer: The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) is stricdy confidential and
may be commerciaUy sensitive. If you are not, or believe you may not be, tbe intended recipient,
please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete tbis e-mail and destroy any
copies.

06/1112013
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From: "Huw Hareombe" <huw.h@kubeprint.co.uk>
To: "Col-Tee" <col-teC@btconneet.com>
Sent: 11 November 2014 08:47
Subject: RE: Kube Print
Morning Paul

I'm pretty perfect thanks - and I hope something similar goes for you.

The machine has been busy collating folded litho sections since we bought a new Horizon 4 clamp PUR
binder - seems to have opened up a new source of work for us - excellent!

And tony (our operator) loves the collator - he is very mechanically hands on and has been applying his
imagination to collate all sorts of weird and wonderful stuff.

Best wishes

Huw

From: Col-Tee [mailto:col-tec@btconnect.com]
Sent: 10 November 201416:49
To: Huw Harcombe
Subject: Kube Print

Dear Huw

It is circa six months since we installed your collator and I hope that this contact finds you in good
health and the machine busy?

We will be in touch again in a further six months to remind you of the annual general service but
meanwhile if there are any queries you have regarding the operation of the equipment, please let
me know.

kind regards

PaulB
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From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

"paul cox" <paul@ronniecox.co.za>
"Col- Tec" <col-teC@btconnect.com>
23 September 201410:13
6x35x35

Hi Paul
We installed the 6 x 35 x 35 yesterday and I must say the machine is generally in very good order. Thanks!!!
The customer is pleased with the machine and we were pleased with the condition in which we received the
machine.
By the way, this is the customers second machine!!
Many thanks
Paul
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